Kennedx, Kurtis

From: Gaudio, Angelo

Sent: - Monday, February 14, 2022 1:54 PM
To: Kennedy, Kurtis

Cc: Kennedy, Rebekah; Russell, Brandon
Subject: RE: RLA/ TMP's 3116 and 3117
Kurtis,

Let’s do a one year term for both planning grants:
March 15, 2022 to March 14, 2023

If you need anything else let me know.

Thanks,
Angelo

Angelo Gaudio, P.E.

Executive Director

Albany County Water Purification District
1 Canal Road, South

Albany, New York 12204

tel 518.447.1624

fax 518.433.0369

angelo.gaudio@albanycountyny.gov

www.albanycounty.com

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g.,
attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately
for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Kennedy, Kurtis <Kurtis.Kennedy@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Gaudio, Angelo <Angelo.Gaudio@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: Kennedy, Rebekah <Rebekah.Kennedy@albanycountyny.gov>; Russell, Brandon
<Brandon.Russell@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: RLA/ TMP's 3116 and 3117



